
 LES ARTICLES 
 
In French, a common noun—a noun that is not the proper name of a person or place, and is not 
capitalized—is in most cases accompanied by an article or an alternative.  Alternatives to articles 
include:  
 

possessives: mon/ma/mes, etc. 
 

numbers: deux/trois/cinquante... 
 

demonstrative adjectives: ce/cet/cette/ces (Athis/that/these/those@) 
 

interrogative adjectives: quel/quelle/quels/quelles (Awhich?@) 
 
With the exception of combining numbers with articles or alternatives, use only ONE of these 
alternatives.  DO NOT combine them.) 
 
 
 
There are three types of articles in French : 
 
I. The definite article (l 'article défini)  
   le 
   la  =  « the » 
   les 
 
  « le » or « la » in front of a vowel or muet « h » is elided : 
    
   L’auto, l’orange, l’étudiant, l’unité 
 
 
 The definite article indicates : 
 
 A. A specific person or thing : 
 
  Le livre de la femme.  (« The woman’s book ») 
  La pièce «Tartuffe »   (« The play « Tartuffe ») 
  Les chaussures que j’aime. (« The shoes that I like ») 
  
 B. A general category or type of person or thing :  
 
  1. After certain verbs of preference (aimer, détester, adorer, préférer, aimer  
   mieux, apprécier, haïr) : 
 
   J’aime les oranges.   (« I love oranges » =notice no article in English) 
   Préfères-tu le café ou l’eau ? (« Do you prefer coffee or water ? ») 



2. Other situations when one is refering to a type of person or thing “in  
   general”: 

 
 Le vin blanc va bien avec le poisson. 
 (“White wine [a general category] goes well with fish [in general] “) 
 
 Again, note the absence of article in English.  

 
 

 
Note the contractions (or lack of) of the definite article with the prepositions « à »  

  and « de » : 
 
à + le = au     de + le = du 
à + les = aux     de + les = des 
à + la = à la (no contraction)  de + la = de la (no contraction) 
à + l’ = à + l’ (no contraction)  de + l’ = de l’  (no contraction) 
 
 

II. The indefinite article  (l’article indéfini) : 
 
  un 
  une    =  « a »/ « an » 
 
  des    = « some » 

  
The indefinite article is used for a non-specific person or thing. 

 
"Un" or "une" is used WHENEVER you would say "a" or "an" in English.  If you know when 

 to use ‘a’ or ‘an’ rather than ‘the,’ knowing when to use ‘un’/’une’ should not be a problem. 
 
 Philippe achète un croissant et une pomme. 
 (« Phillip buys a croissant and an apple ». ) 
 
 Sara donne une fleur à sa mère. 
 (“Sara is giving a flower to her mother.”) 
 
 
 In English, we often don’t use a plural indefinite article.  You must use it in French: 
 
 J'ai mangé des fraises. =  I ate (some) strawberries.    
 
In general, whenever you could say « some » when refering to a plural, use « des » 
 
 Paul a des amis.   = “Paul has (some) friends” 
 Tu achètes des jupes. = “You buy (some) skirts” 



II. The partitive  (le partitif) : 
 
  du 
  de la    =  « some » 
  des  
 
 Before a vowel or muet « h » , « du » and « de la » become « de l’ » 
 
 Note that « des » exists as both an indefinite article and as a partitive article.  In both cases, 
 it has the meaning of « some ». 
 
 Use the partitive when refering to a certain, non-specific, quantity of something (« some ») : 
 
  Je mets du sucre et de la crème dans mon café. 
  (“I put [some] sugar and [some] cream in my coffee.”) 
 
  Nous commandons de la soupe et de la viande. 
  (“We’re ordering [some] soup and [some] meat.”) 
 
 
 
IV. "de". 
 « De » is used as : 
 
  

a. The negative form of the indefinite article (« un »/ « une »/ « des ») and the partitive 
  article (« du »/ « de la »/ « des ») :  

 
 J’ai un/des frère(s).   >  Je n’ai pas de frère(s). 
 
 On achète des cartes postales. >  On n’achète pas de cartes postales. 
  
 Je prends de l’ eau.   >  Je ne prends pas d’eau. 
 

 
 
  Note: the definite article [le/la/les] does not change form in the negative) : 
 
  J’appelle le professeur.  >  Je n’appelle pas le professeur. 
 
  Nous détestons les examens. >  Nous ne détestons pas les examens. 
 
 
  Exception: do not use “de” after the verb “être” (“to be”): 
 
  C’est un livre.   >  Ce n’est pas un livre. 



b. in the structure « quantity + de + noun » : 
 
 1. with general quantities : 
 
  beaucoup de pain  (« a lot of bread ») 
 
  assez de stress  (« enough stress ») 
 
 2. with specific quantities : 
 
  une tasse de café  (« a cup of coffee ») 
 
  une boîte de sardines (“a can of sardines”) 
 
  une livre de pommes (“a pound of apples”) 
 
 
 But NOT with numbers: 
 
  trois oranges, cinq fleurs, seize étudiants… 
 
 
c. in the structure « noun + de + noun » . 
  This structure corresponds to the structure « noun + noun » in English, where the first 

  noun modifies the second, like an adjective, telling « what kind » of X it is.  
 
 Notice that the order of the nouns is different in French and English : : 

 
   une raquette de tennis = “a tennis racket” 
   mon prof de français = “my French professor”  
   cette voiture de sport = “that sports car” 
   un verre de terre  = “an earthworm”  
    
    
 

d. In formal speech and writing, « des » becomes « de » in front of an adjective.  
  When the adjective follows the noun, « des » is used : 
 
 J’ai de jolies robes.    vs. J’ai des robes vertes. 
 
 Tu veux de nouvelles chaussures. vs. Tu veux des chaussures chic. 

  
 
 
 


